Michael Brattin

1317 S Estate Ave * Springfield, MO 65804 Brattin11Michael@gmail.com * (417) 342-5318

PROFILE

React, Typescript, and Python engineer with 5+ years of development experience. Brings application concepts to life through development of front and back end infrastructure. Experience managing new feature releases and user experience improvement for multiple applications with 100,000+ users. Eager to develop innovative solutions to complex problems.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EasyPost

Software Engineer II

July 2020 - Present

- Develop Shipping CRM with React using NextJS
- Maintain back-end Python API
- Participate in on-call rotations to ensure applications have optimal runtime

Digital Monitoring Products

Software Engineer

October 2018 - July 2020

- Develop front end applications using React with TypeScript and AngularJS
- Anticipate customers' needs and provide simple workflows for best user experience
- Champion projects and features through design, development, and testing phases
- Write cross-platform mobile applications using React Native
- Streamline build process for Cordova cross-platform mobile application

Missouri State University Web Strategy and Development

Web Works Programmer

June 2018 – October 2018

- Repaired and maintained Missouri State University website
- Updated 30+ web pages to current styles
- Technologies: C#, ASP, SQL

Christian Campus House

Student Intern

June 2017 – December 2017

- Interacted with and welcomed incoming freshman
- Gained communication skills through making connections with new members
- Developed effective listening and teaching skills as an English tutor to international students

EDUCATION

Missouri State University - Springfield, MO Bachelor of Computer Science

GPA: Computer Science 3.86, Overall 3.6

GraduatedBS December 2018

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- React.js, React Native, NextJS
- Angular JS, CordovaGIT
- Continuous Integration